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Begelly House

SN117074     OS 25” 1st edition XXXV.11 revised 1936      Begelly Tythe map 1836/40

CADW listed house.

(....on each side of the flight of steps is a cast-iron handrail, cross-braced with Ionic newels at top and bottom....the porch has two cast-iron columns to the front and timber pilasters to the rear; cornice with dentils on a segmentally curved support....)

The Child family of Begelly House:
1725  John Child, son of John Child senior,  High Sheriff. Died during his year of office. Families of this name occur in Tenby in the late Middle Ages and are found at Begelly from 1540 onwards.

1794  Captain James Mark Child.

1825  James Child, only son of above, known as Squire Child. The house was built about this time.

(There were families Child in Llanstadwell parish mid 19C.)

The central memorial tablet on the north wall of the chancel of St Tudwals (the parish church of Llanstadwell) is to Lewis Child of Newton House and to Jane Child, the last surviving member of the family who died at Newton House on 5th April 1871

1870  Death of Captain Child
1873  Sale Notice The Times 27 September:  …”among fine trees…with large walled gardens”  .

1877  Death of Sqire Child. It is said, and it is repeated by Francis Jones, that he was without issue, but W.R.Morgan (The Story of Begelly) states that Frderick Robert Lloyd Child, his only son, a cabinet maker, died aged 98 years in the 1940’s in lodgings at the Castle Hotel, Narberth. Was he illegitimate? A Child daughter appears to have married a Bowen of Camrose c1793 and her brother’s descendents inherited, or aquired by mortgage default, Begelly Estate by 1896.

1909 Mr R.C.Penn represented Camrose Estate and Messers S.H.Owen represented Sir Charles Philipps of Picton Estate in discussions about the village water supply.

1919  Camrose Estate auctioned their Begelly properties. Begelly house and 57 acres (“Big  house, gardens and lodge and farmland”) were purchased by W.G.Griffiths of Newton Farm with a mortgage from a bank which was repaid by 1936. He was the grandfather of Mrs Megan Lewis of Woodlands, Begelly.

1936  W.Griffiths junior purchased Begelly Farm from his father with a loan from Hean Castle Estate. The family had built a farmhouse in the 1920’s.

1920  Begelly House and garden sold to Col. Powell who paid off his mortgage by 1945.

1921  Lodge sold to daughter who had married Mr Thomas the one armed postman. An upper floor was now added.(2).

The big house was used as a hospital during the war.

1945?  Begelly house sold to Mr and Mrs Cobb for a school which was called Selwyn House.

1953?  Mr Len Turner becomes gardener.

1955?  Mr and Mrs Len Turner purchase the lodge and begin process of evicting the tenants.

1968?  School closed. Sold to Fry of Tenby - flats and chalets and total neglect.

1970’s  Thorpe family.

1980’s  Mr and Mrs Hartard. A start was made on hedging, gardening, walls and control of sycamores but Mr Hartard died suddenly  and the garden has become much overgrown.

1999  Property for sale. See notice.

March 2001  Said to be sold.

Visit 6th June 1996.

The stone gate piers and adjoining wall are in moderate condition. At the top of each pier is a decorative brick layer, a tapering cement base supporting a collar and ball finial. (1)

The drive forks to form an elongated turning “circle” as shown on the OS 25” maps. Clockwise - a rough hedge to the left - laurel, privet and then Rh. ponticum passing a holly as the drive curves towards the front of the house. A bay tree at the corner of the house. The return drive passes the coach-house, a very modest structure used more recently as car garage; the southern end is derelict and roofless. Two bay trees to the left and then, set back, a fine stand of beech, including one huge specimen with trunk forked several times, and some horse chestnut. Newer plantings towards the exit. The central area has several different “cupressus-type” trees (3) and some mid-20C plantings including one Ginkgo.

The rear of the house opens directly into the walled garden where the stone walls may never have been very high. No special coping. There was a formal  box (actually “poor man’s box” - Lonicera nitida) hedge avenue but other features, such as the paved areas near the house which may be quite recent, and the brick-lined arched entrances, are difficult to date. There is one pointed brick arch (4) to the SW  (the side) of the house and another at the northern end of the box avenue where the map shows a greenhouse. In the SW corner is a small, well-built, stone shed (5) with bricked, pointed arch doorway (later blocked up with stones at the top) and a matching window at the other end. There was an access “lane” along the outside of the NE wall with various buildings; those near the house have been much altered and modernised. 

There was said to have been a beagle kennel somewhere and there must have been a stable. 

Only the strengthened garden wall indicates the position of the building at the NE end.

There is no sign of the greenhouse.

There are cordon pears surviving along the NE wall. The stumps of apple trees have been recently got out in the interest of tidiness. No fruit tree supports observed.

On the SW wall, built into enclosure 567, is a part-derelict building. The roofline of the small, lean-to, glasshouse at the northern corner of the orchard, can be made out on the side of this structure.

The orchard is square, sloping gently south-eastwards. The north west wall is brick-lined. The original pedestrian entrance into the south east wall has been widened by demolition to allow vehicle access. An area outside was once levelled for a croquet lawn.

There is a ditch along the field to the south west of the site and a retaining wall in the garden to form a sort of ha-ha or hidden boundary though the views/effect can never have been very spectacular.

This part of the garden is planted with 20C trees with cupressus, spruce and sycamore dominating as one moves south east. There is a large Scots pine; GH recalls one casualty of the wind about twenty years ago.

For sale September 2003  FBM Narberth  £560,000   See brochure

Of the features listed in the RCAMW database:

cop     survive in the field 529 north of the house on land not now in the same ownership.

gh       has disappeared.

lo        converted into private house under separate ownership.

p         not really

pt        traces in walled garden?

wg      as described.

wold   as described.  

Add:

haha   of sorts.

19C   trees

20C tree planting

                                      Gazetteer                      
Private house. Entrance into woodland garden. Walled garden and orchard. Haha and trees.

.

or

Gazetteer

Private house. Outbuildings altered and converted to (now disused) dwellings. Low stone wall along road boundary. Gate piers, drive soon dividing to form circle. Formal walled garden behind (north) house with interesting buildings and with walled orchard to west of this. Ha ha and trees.

Documents in file:

Text

OS 25” map (1936 revision) (2)

Copies of 1836/40 Tythe map and notes

Sketch plan of site and three pages plantings

John Francis Sale brochure 1999

Two colour photographs of entrance

Ditto lodge

Five ditto of structures in garden

Planning application notices for conversion of outbuildings 1st august 2001

Ditto for six houses within grounds

GH letter (3)

Letter from MWD Brace, CPRW

Aknowledgement of GH response

(The application re the outbuildings was approved. The main application was not heard; the vendors were advised to submit with various ammendments concerning access)

Copy of letter to neighbours from planning department 28th January 2002

Letter from planning department 18th February 2002

Planning application notice 20th May 2002
GH letter to Planning Committee opposing development 28th May 2002 Planning refusal 22nd July 2002

Letter requesting reasons 

Planning refusal reasons(2) and receipt 8th August 2002

Western Telegraph  7th April 2004  For Sale at £560,000.  Good aerial photograph

18th November 2004  Work commenced on right hand (ie north) pier and wall from there to the neighbouring garage. 20th November 2004  work completed; only th pier appears to have been repaired including the base of the finial which is now not exactly as it was. 

Thursday 14th July 2005   Notice by Guy Thomas, Estate Agents at gate announcing “SOLD”

